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Dear Sir/Madame, 
 
Even though Cyprus is not included in the regions specified in point 3(2) of Annex I of Regulation (EC) 
No 714/2009, the CCRs Proposal should take into account any changes in the 
future/prospective  bidding zone borders due to interconnections that are planned or will be planned 
to be commissioned after 2018. Therefore, we suggest that this option is clearly provided in the CCRs 
proposal. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
Best Regards, 
M.Delenta 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Delenta Maria-Eleni 
Energy Officer (Natural Gas & Other Fuels) 
Communication Officer (CEER,ACER,EU,MEDREG) 
Cyprus Energy Regulatory Authority (CERA) 
 


